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THE BANNER, AURORA, APRIL 26th, 1956 |
- el

ITEMS FROM
- KING RIDGE

Correspondent: MRS. L. FINK
Telephone King 29-r-4

| Ed. Wolfe
Hospital on April 22 to under-
go an operation.

* * * -
Mr. and Mrs. Harold O’Brien
took in the stock-car races iIn
Toronto last week. This was
Mrs. O'Brien’s first trip since
she broke her leg last - May.

. . L4 *

Spring flowers and Mendels-
sohn’s wedding march were the
background in Sacred Heart Ro-
man Catholic Church for the
marriage of Margaret Mary
O'Reilly, to John Offord, son of
Mr. and Mrs. John Offord Sr.,
of Aurora, on April 28. Rev. C.
Bennett officiated. During the
nuptial mass the convent choir
gang “On this Day O Beautiful
Mother,” “Ave Maria” and *“O
.Heart of Jesus.”

Given in marriage by Ther
father the bride wore a nylon
net gown over white satin. The
skirt was full with lace applique
sleeves. The bodice featured a
square-cut neckline with a long
torso, a matching sweetheart cup

quet of red roses and white
carnations. Bridesmaid Rosemarie
O’'Reilly, sister of the bride, wore
'a strapless, full-skirted gown of
i pink nylon net over satin, with
|a matching net pleated crown
land she carried a bouquet of

O'Reilly Jr., was best man.

The bride’s mother received at
the Sacred Heart auditorium in
a street-length dress of grey-blue
shot taffeta with a corsage of
red roses. Among the guests
were Rev. F. J. McGoey, Mr. and

Mrs. Kenneth Wright, Aurora,
and Mr. and Mrs. Wm. Mec-
Clenny, Richmond Hill. Follow-

ing the reception the bride and
groom left by metor for Buftfalo.

entered Shouldice |

1 with lace applique held her fin-|
ger-tip veil. She carried a bou- |

pink roses and snapdragons. Wm.|

|

’

-A'I}IE BANNER, AURORA, MAY 3rd, 1956 J

ITEMS FROM
KING RIDGE

Correspondenf: MRS. L. FINK
Telephone King 29-r-4

A committee of eight, includ-
ing four ladies sponsored by the
Womens Institute, met April 9,
to draw up pans for a euchre in
aid of the building fund of the
Sacred Heart Church. W.I. mem-
bers were Mrs. Jack Patterson,
Mrs. Larry McCormick, Mrs.
Horace Weedon and Mrs. Larry
Fink. Those who will act on
the committee from the church
were Mrs. Pat McGeean Sr., Mrs.
Ed. Wolfe, Mrs. Anne Lawlor
and Mrs. Peter Flanagan.

- L - -

A shower honouring Miss Mar-
garet (Tibby) O'Reilly was held
in Sacred Heart School auditorium
April 20, when the stage was
decorated with pink and blue
streamers and balloons in clusters
suspended over the chair of the
guest of honour. Miss O'Reilly
will wed John Offord on April
28th.

. * L] -

The gifts were in a large
basket decorated with streamers
and a beautiful bride doll. After
the gifts were opened and ex-
hibited to the guests, the bal-
loons were burst and “Tibby”
was showered with confetti. The
hostesses, Misses Joan Hughes
and Dorothy Adamson served
the 36 guests present, with a
delightful Iuncheon, assisted by
Mrs. Jos. Ball

= * e -

Wm. O'Reilly Jr, and John
Jenner were hosts at a “stag”
party, April 20, held at the hom\;j
of Thomas O’Reilly in honour o
John Offord. The guests present-

led Mr. Offord with a gift

money.

Mrs., Horace Weedon of Jane
Street, King Ridge ecommunity,
returned home April 18, after
an operation in York County
hospital, Newmarket, |
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“FOREWORD”

I am so glad to hear that the Women’s Institutes of
Ontario are going to compile village history books. Events
move very fast nowadays; houses are pulled down, new
roads are made, and the aspect of the countryside changes
completely sometimes in a short time.

It is a most useful and satisfying task for Women’s
Institute members to see that nothing valuable is lost or
forgotten, and women should be on the alert always to
guard the traditions of their homes, and to see that water
colour sketches and prints, poems and prose legends
should find their way into these books. The oldest people
in the village will tell us tascinating stories of what they
remember, which the younger members can write down,
thus making a bridge between them and events which
happened before they were born. After all, it is the
history of humanity which is continually interesting to
us, and your v1llage histories will be the basis of
accurate facts much valued by historians of the future.
I am proud to think that you have called them

“The Tweedsmuir Village Histories”.

—Written by Lady Tweedsmuir.
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MOUNT ST. FRANCIS COMMUNITY

(Transcribed by Fiona Cowles, King Heritage Committee 2005 from notes made by Mrs.
Doris Carson, May 1956 for the King Ridge Women'’s Institute Tweedsmuir History)

Twenty-two years’ ago in 1934, a community was started on the fifth Concession
of King Township'on King Ridge Farm.

Five acres of land were loaned to the Rev. Father McGoey by Mr. John McCabe
to start this community. There was a church already built here about 1929. The land
for the church was donated by Mr. McCabe and the farmers living around this area
formed a bee to build the church which was called Sacred Heart Church.

The first year, 1934, five men and their families who, because of the Depression
were unable to make a living for themselves and their families (in the city) moved into
the community. Three families had quite a few children, the other two were young
married couples without children. Four small houses were built by them and one of the
young couples lived in the big barn on Mrs. Bertrand’s land. Here the first baby of the
Community was born, in a January snowstorm and both the baby and his mother were
moved to the hospital as soon as they could be moved out.

The second year, 1935, 50 acres were bought from Mr. McCabe on the Sideroad
between the 5" and 6™ Concessions which is now known as the Community Sideroad
(16™ S.R.) Then there were fourteen more families selected to come out to live here.
These men built five two storey houses for the first five families and they each got 10
acres apiece from the 50 acres. These five families also each got a horse, cow,
chickens, pigs, and implements such as a wagon, harrows, disks, sleds, and other
things that are needed on a small farm. While the five big houses were being built, the
other fourteen men were also building small one storey houses 15' x 30' so they could
bring their families to be with them.

There was one family who came out on their own. They lived for a while in Mrs.
Bertrand’s house, then in the McCabe homestead, and then they bought John Gould’s
house on the hill on the sideroad. By this time there were quite a few children in the
community. Each of the 14 men was given a small piece of land for a garden. They
and their wives produced a lot towards their food for the year. The women went out in
the bush, of which there was much more than there is now, and picked wild fruit such
as raspberries, strawberries, chokecherries, and sugar plums to preserve for the
coming winter. They also received quite a bit of domestic fruit, such as peaches, pears,
and apples which they preserved making pickles, relishes and jams. There was quite a
bit of competition between the ladies as to who could preserve the most food and fruit
for winter. There was also wool and material for socks, sweaters and clothes for their
families which was quite rugged (?) as some of the ladies had never done anything like
this in their lives. They also had to do all their housework such as washing and cooking
in the old-fashioned way.



There was no well, so the men had to take big wooden barrels on a wagon and
go about three miles to bring water to drink and for cooking. And they had big barrels to
catch as much rain water as possible for washing and scrubbing. What money was to
be had was spent at McDonald and Wells’ General Store in King City for the staple
foods that were needed. But with all the hardships, there was quite a bit of fun, visiting
neighbours, learning how to knit and sew, trading receipts, and ideas for fixing up the
homes to make them more liveable.

There was one small house built for a school and every Friday night there was a
dance, with a fiddle for music, and the ladies provided food and tea and coffee. By the
end of the second year there were about five new babies and more on the way. Dr.
Devins of Aurora was the Community doctor and the babies were born in York County
Hospital, Newmarket.

Towards the end of the second year , all of John Gould’s farm was bought. It
extended from the Community Side Road south to H. Gilliams (?), and west to the 50
acres bought from McCabes, about 100 acres. And 68 acres from Mr. Campbell of
King Horn, which was lot 18 on the 5" Concession. All this was divided into 10 acre
lots. These were drawn for by each of the second year men. One 10 acre lot was kept
for the school property.

After the land was divided, the men cut their small homes in sections and moved
them onto their 10 acre lots. Then they started farming in earnest. They also received
stock, chickens and farm implements.

In 1936, there were thirteen more families brought out from the city. Four of
these were put on land bought in Tecumce. During the third year it was decided socme
of these families would not make good on the farm, so there was a decision made to re-
establish them back in the city. Out of the twenty-eight families, the original five families
went back of their own accord, and 15 more were re-established back in the city.

The land was re-divided into 20 acre lots on the side road, and two lots of 34
acres each on the 5" Concession.

The men then started to build their permanent homes and the school. Then the
Sisters of Providence came to teach, and a house was built for them. Since then there
have been two new additions to Sacred Heart School, and a High School. And the
seven who are left have paid for their land and houses, and have deeds to them.

Some of the 20 acre lots have been divided again, and sold to people who are
not of the first settlers of the Community.
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